T ' - ' - DirectorateofPatﬁology
~ U B H T - o St Michael's Hospital _

TEACHING CARE ' - | Southwell Street
o Bristol BS2 8EG

PIB/ew
17th April 1996

Mr J L Leckey

" HM Coroner for Greater Belfast

Coroner’s Office

Courthouse
Crumlin Road

Belfast
N.Ireland BT14 6AL

Dear Mr Leckey
re: -Adam Strain - (Deceased)

Thank you for your letter. I am not sure what constitutes an appropriate fee, but I would be
quite content ‘with the standard fee for a post-mortem examination. (If possible, could the
cheque be made out to “The Special Trustees of the United Bristol Hospitals?).

With best wishes.

Yours sincerely

ssor of Paediatric Pathology
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The United Bristol Healthcare NHS Trust






